From: _<-@spark.co.nz>

Sent: Monday, 23 November 2015 4:18 p.m.
To:
Subject: RE: Commerce Commission assessment of Bigpipe terms and conditions [CCNZ-

iManage.FID186315]

v [
Sorry | missed your calls today. I'll take a look at the letter and let you know if | have any queries.

Thank you

Cust
extn

_____ Q-

From Mcomcom govt.nz]
2015 3:58 p.m.
spark.co.nz>

Subject Commerce Commission assessment of Bigpipe terms and conditions [CCNZ-iManage.FID186315]

Further to my phone messages, attached is a letter setting out the Commission's assessment of the Bigpipe terms
and conditions.

Kind regards

Chief Adviser| Competition Branch
Commerce Commission | Te Komihana Tauhokohoko

135 New
DDI Mob -@comcom.govt.nz Follow us on Twitter @NZComCom

The information contained in this e-mail may be legally privileged and CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended
recipient you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this message is
prohibited.

If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and notify the sender. Any views or opinions
presented are solely those of the author and are not those of the Commerce Commission.



